

From: Jameyanne Fuller

Sent: Thursday, January 15, 2026 9:55 AM

To: Goldberg, Jodi A. <Jodi.Goldberg@Pillsburylaw.com>

Cc: Samuel Karty <Samuel.Karty@fcc.gov>; Carlos Flores <Carlos.Flores@fcc.gov>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL]: FW: Commission Request Regarding: Reflect Orbital Inc.

Hello Jodi,

Thanks to you and the Reflect Orbital team for meeting with us Tuesday and helping clarify our orbital debris questions.

As we discussed, the only thing we need on the record at this point is the diagram of the ownership information. As I said in the meeting, this is something we've asked other applicants with complex ownership structures to submit. It's also a proposal in the recent Modernization NPRM. Please let me know if you have any questions about what we're looking for.

Also, given the discussion about Starship and Lux in the meeting, please make sure the ownership information previously submitted to the Commission is currently accurate and supplement if necessary both in the diagram and also in the text of your filing.

Please submit this information as soon as possible, but no later than January 30, so we can finish reviewing Reflect Orbital's application for acceptability for filing.

Best,
Jameyanne